

February 28, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2389

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~The~~" and remove "Except as otherwise provided under this subsection, before July first of each"

Page 1, line 24, remove "year, the", remove "and adjust", remove "dollar", remove the overstrike over "~~the~~", and remove "each"

Page 2, line 1, remove "in subsections 10 and 11 and implement the adjusted amounts on July first"

Page 2, remove line 2

Page 2, line 3, remove "organization shall calculate the adjusted amount of each award" and remove the overstrike over "multiplying"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~thirty-three and one-third percent of~~" and remove "increasing the current award amount by the"

Page 2, line 5, remove "same percentage as the increase in" and remove "current"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~on the date of the impairment evaluation~~" and remove "from the preceding year"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~, by the~~", after "weeks" insert "permanent impairment multiplier", remove the overstrike over "~~specified in subsection 10~~", and remove "If the"

Page 2, remove lines 8 through 14

Page 4, line 6, replace "\$0" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 0"

Page 4, line 7, replace "\$1,890" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 10"

Page 4, line 8, replace "\$1,890" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 10"

Page 4, line 9, replace "\$2,835" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 15"

Page 4, line 10, replace "\$2,835" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 15"

Page 4, line 11, replace "\$3,780" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 20"

Page 4, line 12, replace "\$3,780" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 20"

Page 4, line 13, replace "\$4,725" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 25"

Page 4, line 14, replace "\$4,725" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 25"

Page 4, line 15, replace "\$5,670" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 30"

Page 4, line 16, replace "\$5,670" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 30"

Page 4, line 17, replace "\$6,615" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 35"

Page 4, line 18, replace "\$6,615" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 35"

Page 4, line 19, replace "\$7,560" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 40"

Page 4, line 20, replace "\$8,505" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 45"

Page 4, line 21, replace "\$9,450" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 50"

Page 4, line 22, replace "\$11,340" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 60"

Page 4, line 23, replace "\$13,230" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 70"

Page 4, line 24, replace "\$15,120" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 80"

Page 4, line 25, replace "\$17,010" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 90"

Page 4, line 26, replace "\$18,900" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 100"

Page 4, line 27, replace "\$20,790" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 110"

Page 4, line 28, replace "\$22,680" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 120"

Page 4, line 29, replace "\$24,570" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 130"

Page 4, line 30, replace "\$26,460" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 140"

Page 4, line 31, replace "\$28,350" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 150"

Page 5, line 1, replace "\$30,240" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 160"

Page 5, line 2, replace "\$32,130" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 170"

Page 5, line 3, replace "\$34,020" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 180"

Page 5, line 4, replace "\$35,910" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 190"

Page 5, line 5, replace "\$37,800" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 200"

Page 5, line 6, replace "\$39,690" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 210"

Page 5, line 7, replace "\$41,580" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 220"

Page 5, line 8, replace "\$43,470" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 230"

Page 5, line 9, replace "\$45,360" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 240"

Page 5, line 10, replace "\$49,140" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 260"

Page 5, line 11, replace "\$52,920" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 280"

Page 5, line 12, replace "\$56,700" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 300"

Page 5, line 13, replace "\$60,480" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 320"

Page 5, line 14, replace "\$64,260" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 340"
Page 5, line 15, replace "\$68,040" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 360"
Page 5, line 16, replace "\$71,820" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 380"
Page 5, line 17, replace "\$75,600" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 400"
Page 5, line 18, replace "\$79,380" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 420"
Page 5, line 19, replace "\$83,160" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 440"
Page 5, line 20, replace "\$87,885" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 465"
Page 5, line 21, replace "\$92,610" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 490"
Page 5, line 22, replace "\$97,335" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 515"
Page 5, line 23, replace "\$102,060" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 540"
Page 5, line 24, replace "\$106,785" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 565"
Page 5, line 25, replace "\$111,510" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 590"
Page 5, line 26, replace "\$116,235" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 615"
Page 5, line 27, replace "\$120,960" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 640"
Page 5, line 28, replace "\$125,685" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 665"
Page 5, line 29, replace "\$130,410" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 690"
Page 5, line 30, replace "\$135,135" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 715"
Page 5, line 31, replace "\$139,860" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 740"

Page 6, line 1, replace "\$144,585" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 765"
Page 6, line 2, replace "\$149,310" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 790"
Page 6, line 3, replace "\$154,035" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 815"
Page 6, line 4, replace "\$158,760" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 840"
Page 6, line 5, replace "\$163,485" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 865"
Page 6, line 6, replace "\$168,210" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 890"
Page 6, line 7, replace "\$172,935" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 915"
Page 6, line 8, replace "\$177,660" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 940"
Page 6, line 9, replace "\$182,385" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 965"
Page 6, line 10, replace "\$187,110" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 990"
Page 6, line 11, replace "\$191,835" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1015"

Page 6, line 12, replace "\$196,560" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1040"
Page 6, line 13, replace "\$201,285" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1065"
Page 6, line 14, replace "\$206,010" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1090"
Page 6, line 15, replace "\$210,735" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1115"
Page 6, line 16, replace "\$215,460" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1140"
Page 6, line 17, replace "\$220,185" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1165"
Page 6, line 18, replace "\$224,910" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1190"
Page 6, line 19, replace "\$229,635" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1215"
Page 6, line 20, replace "\$234,360" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1240"
Page 6, line 21, replace "\$239,085" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1265"
Page 6, line 22, replace "\$243,810" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1290"
Page 6, line 23, replace "\$249,480" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1320"
Page 6, line 24, replace "\$255,150" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1350"
Page 6, line 25, replace "\$260,820" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1380"
Page 6, line 26, replace "\$266,490" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1410"
Page 6, line 27, replace "\$272,160" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1440"
Page 6, line 28, replace "\$277,830" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1470"
Page 6, line 29, replace "\$283,500" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 1500"

Page 7, line 5, replace "amount" with "permanent impairment multiplier"
Page 7, line 6, replace "amount" with "permanent impairment multiplier"
Page 7, line 7, replace "\$12,285" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 65"
Page 7, line 8, replace "\$5,292" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 28"
Page 7, line 9, replace "\$7,560" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 40"
Page 7, line 10, replace "\$5,292" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 28"
Page 7, line 11, replace "\$4,159" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 22"
Page 7, line 12, replace "\$5,670" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 30"
Page 7, line 13, replace "\$4,159" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 22"
Page 7, line 15, replace "\$2,646" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 14"
Page 7, line 16, replace "\$3,780" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 20"

Page 7, line 17, replace "\$3,024" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 16"

Page 7, line 18, replace "\$3,024" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 16"

Page 7, line 19, replace "\$2,268" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 12"

Page 7, line 21, replace "\$44,226" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 234"

Page 7, line 22, replace "\$36,855" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 195"

Page 7, line 23, replace "\$28,350" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 150"

Page 7, line 24, replace "\$5,670" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 30"

Page 7, line 25, replace "\$3,402" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 18"

Page 7, line 26, replace "\$2,268" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 12"

Page 7, line 27, replace "\$28,350" with "permanent impairment multiplier of 150"

Page 8, line 2, replace "amount" with "permanent impairment multiplier"

Page 8, line 5, replace "amount" with "permanent impairment multiplier"

Page 9, after line 3, insert:

"15. If an injured employee qualifies for an additional award and the prior award was based upon the number of weeks, the impairment multiplier must be used to compare against the prior award of weeks in determining any additional award."

Renumber accordingly